
1 
November 26, 2019 Unapproved Minutes 

APPROVED MINUTES 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

CITY OF WYOMING, MINNESOTA 
NOVEMBER 26, 2019 

7:00PM 
CALL TO ORDER: 
Planning Commission Vice-Chair Coughlin called the Regular Meeting of the Wyoming Planning 
Commission for November 26, 2019 to order at 7:00 PM 
 
CALL OF ROLL: 
On a Call of the Roll the following members of the Wyoming Planning Commission were present:  
Bryan Murdock, Katie West, and Judy Coughlin  
 
ABSENT: Commissioners Mark Lobermeier and Joel Ericson 
 
Also Present: Fred Weck Zoning Administrator and Council Liaison Lisa Iverson 
 
DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM: 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 
 
OPEN FORUM: NONE 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
 
1. Consider approving the minutes of the “Regular Meeting” of the Wyoming, Minnesota 

Planning Commission for November 12, 2019 
 
Commissioner Coughlin pointed out a typographical error on page 4.  
 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSIONER COUGHLIN, SECONDED BY 
COMMISSIONER WEST, TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE “REGULAR MEETING” 
OF THE WYOMING, MINNESOTA PLANNING COMMISSION FOR NOVEMBER 12, 2019, 
AS AMENDED. 
 
Voting Aye: Murdock, West, and Coughlin 
Voting Nay: None 
Abstain:  None 
Absent:   Ericson and Lobermeier 

 
SCHEDULED PUBLIC HEARINGS: NONE 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
2. Sketch Plan  D-19-006 

Applicant   Arthur L. Jeske 
24810 Hazel Avenue 

Property ID Number  21.10708.00 
   
Mr. Jeske explained his reasoning for looking to develop this land. 
The Commission discussed the area and noted that the land appears to be mostly upland and 
woodland preservation requirements. 



2 
November 26, 2019 Unapproved Minutes 

Vice-Chair Coughlin explained that Zoning Administrator Weck can help him work through the 
woodland preservation requirements.  She stated that she believes this is outside of the service 
area so she does not see the need for a resubdivision plan.   
Commissioners West and Murdock agreed that a resubdivision plan will not be needed because 
it is outside of the service area.  
 
OLD BUSINESS: 
 
3. Comprehensive Plan Update – Review Open House Summary  
Commissioner Murdock stated that he wondered if the City did enough to get people to come.  He 
stated that he isn’t sure if they would have advertised more if they would have gotten more 
participation or if it would have been the same amount of people.   
Commissioner West stated that she doesn’t think people care about a Comprehensive Plan 
enough to come to an open house.  She stated that she isn’t sure that additional advertising would 
have made a big difference in the numbers.  
Mayor Iverson stated that if you include the amount of written surveys that were turned in as well 
as the people who came to the Open House, it is approximately 10% of the population, which in 
the marketing world is pretty good.   
Commissioner West suggested having an opportunity for people to give feedback at the Tree 
Lighting Ceremony. 
Commissioner Coughlin stated that she would really like to get more feedback before the City 
moves forward.  She stated that her fear is that if the City doesn’t get the feedback now, it will 
eventually come back to haunt the City.  She stated that she feels more could have been done to 
advertise it better.  She stated that she would also like to see schools or churches participate in 
getting the word out.   
Commissioner Murdock stated that it would be very easy to hold a few morning coffee meetings 
at the coffee shop to see if the City could get more input. 
Commissioner West suggested having an insert put into the church bulletins. 
Commissioner Murdock asked if the next step should be to sit down with the business community 
and get their input.  He stated that the public could also attend those meetings as well.   
Vice-Chair Coughlin stated that she would like to have seen the business survey that 
Commissioner Ericson put together be sent out to the business community. 
Zoning Administrator Weck stated that the survey was sent out to the business community, 
however, no one filled it out.  He stated that the previous Comprehensive Plans that had better 
community turn out and feedback had more controversial issues than this one has.    
Commissioner Murdock suggested that the next open house be held after there is a draft 
Comprehensive Plan for people to look at. 
Vice-Chair Coughlin stated that may be a good idea because she knows some of the maps will 
have to change. 
Commissioner Murdock asked if there would be any advantage in inviting other units of 
government that have recently gone through this process to take a look and give feedback. 
Zoning Administrator Weck stated that unless there is something controversial that will affect the 
other entity, he does not see them caring about what is included in the City’s Comprehensive 
Plan. 
Commissioner West stated that she would also like to have more input from the public.  She 



3 
November 26, 2019 Unapproved Minutes 

reiterated that getting the local schools and churches involved may be the best approach to reach 
out. 
Commissioner Murdock stated that having something tangible for people to give opinions on 
rather than just a brainstorming session may garner better response.  He stated that showing 
people where the changes are, such as red-lined version of the Comprehensive Plan, might make 
people pay more attention and give their input. 
Vice-Chair Coughlin stated that she likes the idea of coffee and doughnuts as well as having some 
kind of door prizes to encourage people to attend.  She stated that she would like there to be a 
concrete plan that can be implemented. 
 
COMMUNICATIONS: NONE  
 
UPDATES:   
 
Zoning Administrator Weck noted that there may not be anything for the December 10, 2019 
agenda.  He explained that the Council will be presenting a plaque to Commissioner Coughlin 
honoring her years of service at the December 3, 2019 meeting.   
Commissioner Murdock asked staff to take a look at the business on Fallbrook because there 
appear to be quite a few cars that are for sale on the lot.  

 
A MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSIONER MURDOCK, SECONDED BY 
COMMISSIONER WEST, TO ADJOURN THE NOVEMBER 26, 2019 “REGULAR 
MEETING” OF THE WYOMING, MINNESOTA PLANNING COMMISSION AT 7:35 PM. 
 
Voting Aye: Murdock, West, and Coughlin 
Voting Nay: None 
Abstain:  None 
Absent:   Ericson and Lobermeier 

 


	CITY OF WYOMING, MINNESOTA
	NOVEMBER 26, 2019

